
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 7/13/2011 2:30:28 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Jason Matlof (jmatlof@battery.com) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Technology Chat 

Hi Jason (and Brian), 

Sorry for the delay. I am always swamped. I would be happy to talk by phone. I could do Friday 
afternoon sometime between 2:30 and 4, or Monday after 3:30, if either of those would work. Otherwise, 
I could suggest some other times later next week. 

Regards, 

Julie 

Julie A. Fitch 

Director, Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, 4th floor 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Phone (415) 703-2059 

Fax (415)703-1464 

email: if2@cpuc.ca.qov 

www.cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0237742 

mailto:jmatlof@battery.com


From: Jason Matlof [mailto:jmatlof@battery.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:39 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Technology Chat 

Thanks, Brian. 

Julie, 

It's a pleasure to meet you. I'd love the chance to speak with you about a couple energy efficiency 
technologies and understand the regulatory support opportunities available from the PUC. If you're 
interested and available, please let me know a few windows of times that work for you in the next few 
weeks. 

I'll look forward to it! 

Regards, 

Jason 

Jason Matlof 

Battery Ventures 

jmatlof@battery.com 

650-372-3939 

SB GT&S 0237743 

mailto:jmatlof@battery.com


Blog: http://clearimakesgreeri.com/ 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:50 PM 
To: jf2@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Jason Matlof 
Subject: Technology Chat 

Julie - Would you mind taking a phone call from Jason Matlof on my behalf ? Jason 
works in the clean tech area and is interested in understanding the regulatory process 
for funding DR and EE systems. He is working on some new innovative technologies 
and I thought you might want to hear about some of the new opportunities in the field. 
Thx 
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